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LEATHEKHEAD
TENNIS CLUB

CANNON COURT
FETCHAM

Family, midweek & junior
membership available
New members welcome

Apply:
MRS. P. C. WILLSON
33 GATESDEN ROAD
FETCHAM

Office Hoon: 9 ujfL-t pan.
T«L: Bookkaa 22*7/1/9, LemtfierfaMd 4111/2

PORTER & SMART

SURVEYORS, AUCTIONEERS, HOUSE,
LAND AND ESTATE AGENTS

Valuation for Probate and all purposes.
Experts with local knowledge in dealing with all forms of
Property in Bookham and surrounding District.

CORNER HOUSE CROSS RD. (opp. Church), GREAT BOOKHAM
Local office; Huddersfield Building Society
7 NORTH STREET, LEATHERHEAD, SURREY
Local office; Abbey National Building Society

The Proprietor of

THE STUDIO CAKE SHOP and SHOPS at

Claygate. Tel. ESHER 63902

and

Walton-on-Thames. Tel. W.O.T. 20372
Announces the acquisition of the shop formerly known as Cookery Nook
Crusty home made Bread and Confectionery Specialities
are being delivered direct from our bakery every day

Special cakes for

WEDDING, BIRTHDAY and CELEBRATIONS MADE TO ORDER
Morning coffee and afternoon teas served every day

Enquiries for wholesale deliveries welcomed

THE STUDIO CAKE SHOP
5 CHURCH ROAD, BOOKHAM

Tel.: Bookham 3606



Skill-Fashion - Technique

Take . ..

a well trained staff, a superb salon, the latest
hairdressing equipment and a flair for service. Add
fashion knowledge and a dash of ingenuity.

—it all adds up to . . .

G ERALD HAIR STYLIST

5a HIGH STREET : BOOKHAM
Tel. 2526
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I CRESCENT TRAVEL
! (LEATHEREAD
17 CHURCH STREET 17
LEATHERHEAD 6082 17
A full travel service for 17
all occasions For
® Coach Tours
17 Express Service
Private Hire for all occasions
17 Phone EPSOM 25252
*7 37 SOUTH STREET, EPSOM
*
H R RICHMOND LTD.
giliiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniiiinninnibbbiiiinnmibbibbiiiiius

= |
1 up to 20 years) to pay any fees from Preparatory School |
| through to University. |
Alternatively, by planning in advance, we can help you 8§
reduce the overall cost of fees by up to 50 per cent. In- |
terested?
For further details write or telephone Mr. K. A. DALY
Harris & Dixon
(LIFE & PENSIONS) LTD.
81 GRACECHURCH STREET, LONDON, E.C.3

| Tel. 01-626 5631 |
S Other services include: Unit Trust and Share Purchase Schemes, Mort- i
& gage and House Purchase facilities, Estate Duty, Personal Life Assurance =
and Pension Planning =
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SCHOOL FEES

We can arrange immediate loans (repayable over periods of
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DRAPER

Noted for Baby Linen
Hosiery — Lingerie

Stockists for

Ballito & Cook’s of St. Paul’s
and Templeton’s, Ladyship and
P.B. Wools

* *

HIGH STREET
BOOKHAM

Telephone 2509
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TIMBER & BUILDERS’
MERCHANT

P. M. CLACK

A SON LTD.

LEATHERHEAD ROAD
Tel. Bookham 5246

Timber, Cement, Sand,
Ballast, Lime, Glass,
Ironmongery, Chlorate
of Soda, Plywood and
Hardboard, Roof Felt
Supplied In any quantity

Plumbing and Decorating
Materials Stocked
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THESPINNEY
NURSERY SCHOOL J CHITTY

MERRYLANDS FARM, GREAT BOOKHAM & SON
Registered by Surrey County Council

o L High-Class
This is a modern nursery giving pre-school
training to children aged 3-5 years—run on Botchers
Froebel lines & Poulterers
Prospectus from:
MISS UNDAY THE GROVE
THE SPINNEY NURSERY SCHOOL
MERRYLANDS FARM B OOKHAM
CHURCH ROAD
GREAT BOOKHAM and at Dorking

Tel. Bookham 2084

Buying & D03? | \/IcTORIAFURNISHINGS |

PEDIGREE
Longhaired Dachshunds HIGH STREET, BOOKHAM
Puppies of various ages for . .
sale from prizewinning parents. Carpets Supplied and Fitted
Healthy. ten?;zergtri]oeﬁtse sweet Curtains and Loose Covers
Used to children DivanBeds and Bedding §

All Soft Furnishings
Sunway Blinds
Mrs. R, Simmonds Occasional Furniture

Jack and Jill Nursery _
214a Lower Road I_ IS
|

Great Bookham
Phone Bookham 4367 Telephone: Bookham 2923

DOGS AT STUD
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For more local news and
sport, ask for the

LEATHERHEAD edition

of . ..
Chgy™ umg Atoertiser
Your County Paper
with all the local news
plus 2,000 small
advertisements
Every Saturday Sixpence

THE Fruiterer,

Greengrocer and Florist

S. Reeves

Tel. Booktiam 3826

17 CHURCH ROAD
GREAT BOOKHAM

Flowers for all occasions and
attractively wrapped Baskets of
Fruit to Order. Pot Plants and
Floral Accessories. Fine selection
of Frozen Foods always in stock.
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EDITORIAL

This issue of the Bulletin is
dedicated to members of the
Community Association whose
memories go back to the early
days and whom we hope will be
happy to relive their recollec-
tions. It is also, by special
request, addressed to those who
have come to live in the village
recently and would like to know
more about wus. We would
emphasise that we should not be

confused with the Residents’
Association, which  frequently
happens. Our constitution, our

obiects and our methods are
quite different.

It has been a difficult story to
write because so much has had
to be left out. Only a play, or
a novel, could recapture the
flavour of what has been a long
and, we hope, a successful exer-
cise in teamwork. We offer
our apologies to those devoted
workers whose names are not
in the record. We do, however,
know that whether we are
members of the Association’s
clubs, or whether we are just
freelance volunteers in general
activities, none of us are look-
ine for personal honour. The
Hall, the Grounds, our neigh-
bourhood work in the village,
the strengthening of our links

APRIL, 1970

with the old, with youth, with
the schools, with other educa-
tional and welfare bodies, is
ample reward for us all.

We would all be encouraged
if our membership were larger.
Why not join us?

THE BOOKHAM
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

1948-1970
How it Began
The Bookham  Community

Association is officially 22 years
old, but its origins go back to
the war years when, at a meet-
ing of the Bookham and Effing-
ham  Youth  Council  (now
extinct), a proposition was put
for a youth centre in Bookham.
A counter-suggestion was made
that a better plan would be for
a community centre to include
separate facilities for youth. Mr.
C. V. Brayne, Miss E. Micholls
and Mrs. E. Harrison were
deputed to inquire from the
National Council of Social Ser-
vice about experiments in
different parts of Britain on
these lines and also to examine
the Bookham proposition in
the light of the Cambridgeshire
Scheme for Village Colleges.
The population of the Book-
hams at this time was low. We
have no exact figure but Kelly’s
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36th Year

Directory of 1925 gives the figure
for Little Bookham as 372 and
Great Bookham 1,566 and, prior
to the War, building develop-
ment was slow. The influx of

refugees altered the situation.
Many more people became
aware that Bookham was a
pleasant place and it became

apparent that the neighbourhood

would grow. War - time
experience also showed that,
where  residents could be

brought together to meet emer-
gencies, a neighbourly spirit was
generated that overcame the
restrictions of blackout, ration-
ing, air-raid alerts, etc.,, and
brought together socially the
lonely as well as the gregarious.

It was not therefore surpris-
ing that still another group
should get together to discuss
how this spirit of neighboir-
liness could be preserved in a
district where the number of
residents was likely to grow
rapidly. Composed of Coun-
cillor A. E. Murrells, Dr. N. E.
Waterfield, Mr. C. V. Brayne,
Mr. G. Brion, Mr. Trevor New-
man and Mrs. E. Harrison, it set
itself the task of devising what
it considered a model com-
munity centre. The Education
Act of 1944 gave a fillip to
public thinking on this matter



Showroom*: Works;
1 DORKING ROAD 18 WATERLOO ROAD
EPSOM 23M1 EPSOM 25257

THE FRIENDLY AGENTS

NEW USED
AUSTIN CARS

MORRIS A GOOD SELECTION ALWAYS
IN STOCK
TRIUMPH PART EXCHANGES
M.G. LOW INTEREST
RILEY HIRE PURCHASE
RENAULT PRIVATELY FINANCED
DISTRIBUTORS
FACTORY-TRAINED
CITROEN MECHANICS

AREA AGENTS
CRYPTON MOTORSCOPE

HI LI—MAN For ‘AFTER-SALES’ Service

DRIVING LESSONS

ROYAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB APPROVED INSTRUCTORS
“NERVY PUPIL SPECIALISTS”
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by enabling the Minister of
Education to encourage local
authorities to explore the possi-
bilities of providing community
centres as part of their educa-
tional provisions.

Action at Last?

The time now seemed ripe for
our village enthusiasts to take
action. A public meeting was
called in the Barn Hall on 28th

October. 1946 when Councillor
Murrells, on behalf of the
Leatherhead Urban District

Council, offered to the village
the Mansion of Bookham Grove
for the development of a com-
munity centre. Naturally not
everyone was in agreement with
what then seemed a rather ‘way-
out’ idea, but there was enough
enthusiasm for the formation of
yet one more exploratory com-
mittee. By the end of the year,
with Mr. R. Bishop as secretary,
plans had been made for a
centre comprising indoor facili-
ties with separate youth provi-
sion. It was visualised that
outdoors the rifle range would
continue and that tennis courts,
a children’s paddling pool, a
play area, a quiet garden for the
older people, etc., could be pro-

vided. The centre could be
linked with the sports clubs
using the adjacent Dorking

Road Recreation Ground and
offer them much needed ameni-
ties. Twenty-two local organisa-
tions were represented on this
planning body. On March 1st,
1947, the Grove was open to
public inspection. It was a
lovely spring-like day, all the

village seemed to have turned
out, there was great admiration
for the spacious rooms, the lofty
ornamented ceilings, the decora-
tive balustrades and imposing
entrance hall. To some of those
present the dream of a civic
centre in what was then a quiet
rural spot had already taken
shape.

Alas for human hopes! On
30th April, the fateful public
meeting was held. As so often
happens at meetings of this
kind, the supporters had not
thought it necessary to turn up
but the critics were there in
force. The vote was indecisive
and the scheme to take over the
Grove had to be abandoned.

Action is really taken

At this same meeting Coun-
cillor Murrells, on behalf of the
L.U.D.C., then offered the Bam
Haii as an alternative site for
*a community centre. This was
accepted as a working proposi-
tion.

The original steering com-
mittee continued its work under
Councillor C. V. Brayne, as
Chairman, who consistenly
pressed the cause of community
centres as a worthwhile project
at the Urban District Council.
Mr. G. Goodwin took over the
secretaryship from  Mr. R.
Bishop in June.

The Community Association
an official body

Public acceptance of the
Community Association as an
official body was finally recog-
nised at the first meeting of its
Council on 2nd March, 1948,

when Dr. N. E. Waterfield was
elected Chairman, Mrs. E.
Harrison Vice-Chairman, Mr.
G. West Hon. Sec., and Mr.
S. E. D. Fortescue Hon.
Treasurer. These officers formed
the Executive, together with
Miss E. Micholls, Rev. Eastman,
and Messrs. Goodwin, Older-
shaw, Beddous and Brion. The
optimism which has always been
the keynote of the Community
Association can be noticed in
these first-ever minutes which
record" a debit balance of
£7 8s. 87d, but, at the same
time, ambitiously suggest as
activities for the near future:
“Drama Society, Table Tennis,

All indoor sports, games and
recreations. Hockey, Netball,
Evening  Handicraft  classes,

Brains Trusts, a Pageant featur-
ing Polesden Lacey, a Show with
Goat Club and/or Horticultural
Society, Whist Drives, Dances.”

By the next Council meeting
in June the finances were in
good order, there being a
balance in hand of £23 11s. 10d.,
two whist drives and a Brains
Trust had taken place; other
social events were in the pipe-
line. Also, at this, its second
meeting, the B.C.A. put on
record its  conviction that
pleasure grounds and recreation
space in the district were
inadequate and asked the
Leatherhead U.D.C. to allocate
part of the Grove for this pur-
pose. That was 20 years ago.
No action was taken. It is true
that since then the Lower Road
Recreation Ground has been
acquired, but Gilmais has gone,



despite the massive campaign
spread out over two years that
we mounted for its retention.
Consequently in 1970, with a
population that has trebled, the
Community Association is still
pressing the local authorities
for more sites for playing fields.

Trustees of Village Hall
a democratic body

Much  negotiation,  chiefly
legal, went into the taking over
of the Bam Hall, and the
officers of the L.U.D.C. partici-
pated fully. The climax came
when Mrs. E. Harrison and Mr.
S. E. D. Fortescue representing
the Community  Association,
accompanied by Mr. Henwood
Jones, Deputy Clerk of the
L.U.D.C,, went to the Head-
quarters of the Charity Commis-
sioners in London. It was, in its
own way, a historic meeting and
memories of the occasion have a

A.F.&D.F.MARSH

Newsagents : Tobacconists
Confectioners Stationers
Toys

197 LOWER ROAD
GREAT BOOKHAM

Tel. Bookham 5268

DAILY & SUNDAY
NEWSPAPER DELIVERIES

Open Sunday morning 6 am.-
13/.30 p.m.

history  book  flavour.  The
exterior of the building had all
the  dinginess of  war-time
London. Inside, a dark and
gloomy corridor led to a small
room with dreary shelving and
equally dreary-looking files. The
representative of the Commis-
sioners, who met the party, had
all the courtesy of a Court
official and agreed that their
suggestion of a body of trustees
for the Bam Hall composed of
the Executive Committee of the
Community Association was a
viable proposition. A com-
pletely impracticable dream had

become a  firm  proposal.
A faint smell of cobwebs
still seemed to hang about

the deputation until it emerged
into the street and the light of
day and realized that it had
achieved for the Barn Hall the
distinction of being a truly
democratic village hall whose

V.1.P.

OFFICE ACCESSORIES CO.

r
Make a note to phone or call . . .

Typewriter Servicing

New and Secondhand Typewriters

All Office Supplies

Carbons

Ribbons

Duplicating Supplies

19 HILLSIDE ROAD
ASHTEAD
Tel. Ashtead 2848
Nothing is too much trouble

We aim to Ein?ve and maintain

SERVICE
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trustees could, through the con-
stitution of a community asso-
ciation, be elected annually at
the A.G.M. by a representative
meeting.

People, not Bricks, make a
Community Association

The purpose of a community
association is twofold — (1) to
maintain a centre for the activi-
ties of its members and the
locality. (2) to bring together the
organisations of the district, the
local authorities and members of
the public in enterprises for the
benefit of the neighbourhood, to
try, by self help, to direct atten-
tion to and fill gaps existing in
local amenities, and in all
possible ways to work for a
friendly community spirit in the
area.

Despite premises that were far
from adequate, and despite some
very vocal, if limited opposition

DRY CLEANERS
Tel. Bookham 4815

3-DAY SERVICE
COLLECTION AND
DELIVERY

TAILORING REPAIRS
also
HOUSEHOLD AND
CARPET CLEANING

D. fir A. H. Barkham
39 CRABTREE LANE

GREAT BOOKHAM



in its early days, the Bookham
Community Association claims
to have set a standard which
others have followed. It has
worked consistently for the pur-
poses listed above, and is still
vigorously doing so. It must be
recognised, however, that the
real credit for this rests on the
service given by dedicated,
determined and patient people.
Though time has taken its toll
of these, incoming volunteers of
ability have joined the team.

Teamwork is the Keycword
of Association

The B.C.A., while quick to
acknowledge help from
organisations and public bodies,
has always set its face against
public  praise of its own
members, for two reasons. The
first is that its responsibilities
are very wide and varied—some
of these are spectacular, some
behind the scenes—but all are
equally necessary and it would
be invidious to single out any-
one for special congratulation.
The second is that little groups
of helpers have combined for
years to do a job on a team
basis, very often unknown to the
wider membership, but each has
contributed his special talents in
his own time. It has come to
be accepted, in the light of
experience, that to turn the lime-
light on some leaves others in
the shadows, and this would be
against the spirit of the Associa-
tion. One way of acknowledging
the contribution of individuals

has been to elect as Vice-
Presidents those who have
rendered long and outstanding

service to the Association. This
list falls far short of the number
of members who have given and
are still giving sterling service
but, although it is not compre-
hensive, we feel that our readers
would like to know the record.

Past Presidents — Miss E.
Micholls, Mr. V. L. Austin.
President — Mrs. E. Harrison.
Vice-Presidents — Messrs. C.

Beddous, S. E. D. Fortescue, W.
Bell, G. Everett, R. Marshall, A.
Marson, B. Stockwell, A. Harri-
son. Mesdames. B. Oldershaw,
D. Cuddeford, M. Longhurst.
Hon. Life Member — Mr. R.
Saunders.

Association Highlights

In December, 1949, the Com-
munity Association took over
the production of the Bookham
Bulletin when it was on the
point of collapse. For the first
time it was distributed free to all
houses in Bookham and the
credit for organising this must
go to the late Mr. R. H. J.
Kepple.

It has had its crises when
advertisement  managers have
resigned, editors have given up
and distribution managers have
retired. Nevertheless it is still
growing in bulk and in numbers.
Although it is subsidized by the
Community Association tribute
should be paid to the advertisers
in its pages without whose
support it would not be possible
to carry on. We need more of
them.

A most important achieve-
ment of the Association is its
link with the National Trust

9

Open  Air  Theatre. This
chapter in its history opened on
June  18th, 1949, when a

pageant performance of ‘Merrie
England’ was sponsored by the
B.C.A. in the Grounds of
Polesden Lacey—a bold venture
for a small organisation, a leap
in the dark and at the same time
an act of faith which was
justified because it broke even.
Close on 3,000 people attended
but their line of vision proved to
be very restricted. Accordingly
it was decided, by permission of
the Trust, to construct a stage.
Space does not allow a descrip-
tion of the difficulties which had
to be overcome nor the deter-
mination which kept the volun-
teers pressing on. The Stage was
completed and handed over to
the Trust on June 30th, 1951,

Festival of Britain Year. The
Association sponsored the
original  ‘Midsummer  Night’s

Dream’ production, using local
ballet, dance and drama groups,
and the Surrey Philharmonic
Orchestra. ‘As you Like it’ fol-
lowed, then ‘The Tempest’, and
finally ‘Hamlet’. By this time the
B.C.A. realized that the enter-
prise had grown too big for
their  responsibility and, by
mutual agreement with the
Trust, it was decided to set up
a National Trust Open Air
Theatre Advisory Committee on
which members of the Associa-
tion would serve and would
continue so to do while their
services were required in what
had become an outstanding
annual occasion. There is some-
thing almost prophetic in the
following quotation from the
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Your local agents for
IMG . HILLMAN . HUMBER . SUNBEAM
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Any make of New Car supplied

SALES and SERVICE

CRYPTON TUNING
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1955 Programme: *“ The Book-
ham Community Association is
proud to have built up a reputa-
tion for fine productions but we
feel that it should now pass to
a wider organisation in which
the whole County may partici-
pate and that it may eventually
become an established Festival
which will draw crowds from far
and wide.”

The business administration,
control and stewarding of the
auditorium and adjacent areas,
and press publicity are still
done by members of the B.C.A.
Special mention should be given
to the work of the Box Office,
which opens in May, and is
organised by Mrs. B. Oldershaw.
She took it over after the death
of her husband who had so
successfully managed it from the
beginning of the Theatre.
A new era

Up till now we have been
describing the establishment and
building of an organisation on a

DISTINCTIVE

firm basis. We now come to the
more immediate past. The Con-
struction of the Extension which
was officially opened by Miss E.
Micholls on November 28th,
1964 marks a new era. Visitors
from all parts of the country
envy our attractive and unusual
Hall, and we are indebted to our
architect, Mr. W. E. Larkin, for
the elegant and imaginative way
in which he has combined the
old with the new. The apprecia-
tion of the village was shown by
the presentation of the wrought
iron entrance lamps by the Gt.
Bookham Afternooon and Gt.
Bookham Evening W.L.’S to
mark the national Golden
Jubilee of  the Women’s
Institutes, and this was followed
by the gift of the large Notice
Board by the Evening W.I.

A Working Party under Mr. A.
Harrison undertook to clear the
Grounds around, which was a
massive job. Ancient tree stumps
were removed, the ground was

WEDDING

J.

PHOTOGRAPHY

C. FULLER

6 DAWNAY ROAD,

GREAT BOOKHAM

Bookham 2748
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cleared of brambles, brushwood
and nettles. Rubbish which had
accumulated over 50 years was
buried. The whole area was then
levelled and turved. With the
help of the L.U.D.C., the enclave
adjacent to the road was cleared
and paved and a seat placed
there which is much used by
passers by. Quite a number of
organisations donated shrubs for
the border, which was their way
of associating themselves in
perpetuity with the village centre.
The maintenance of all this as
a worthy setting for the Hall
can be ensured if our volun-
teers can be encouraged by the
co-operation of the general
public. The Leatherhead Coun-
cil has now leased the Grounds
to the Community Association
for a period of 99 years.

Meanwhile another Working
Party for the Hall, chaired
originally by Mr. R. Marshall,
and now by Mr. R. Catt, has
worked wonders in keeping the
premises in good order—a task
that never ceases. Liaison
between this sub-committee and
the caretaker is through Mr. H.
Cuddeford. No praise is too
high for this small band who
give so much of their spare time
to the upkeep of a much-used
Hall. Without them the rents
would have to be much higher.
Their labours could be lightened
if more handymen would give
an occasional helping hand. The
chairman would be glad to hear
from any.

The erection of the Extension
was the first phase of an over-
all plan for which the necessary
permissions have been given.
What is to follow is the con-
struction of a stage, so much



1 1 1 A Reverent and Comprehensive Service |
The need for careful funeral arrangements

| | 1 comes, as a rule, very suddenly and it is then
that you require not only personal advice, but

1 I I immediate attention to your wishes . . . With

complete confidence you can entrust every
detail of the arrangements in accordance with
these wishes. . . .

HAWKINS & SONS
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needed in this village, with
dressing/meeting rooms attached.
On the  south side of

the Hall there will be another
Extension to match the first and
incorporating a members’ room.

Application has been for-
warded to the Ministry of
Education for financial assis-
tance. We hope in due course
to receive this, and we then rely
on generous donations from all
residents of Bookham to com-
plete this project which is essen-
tial if the ancient Hall is to be
preserved. It is also necessary
to make it adequate for the in-
creasing demands that are made
on it.

A Tour of Inspection

In the past members, or
groups of members, have wished
to mark the memory of friends
who have died by presenting a
permanent gift to the Associa-
tion.

To preserve the record in
these pages let us take a short
tour of inspection.

We look first at the Siberian
Spruce recognising the notable
contribution made by Mr. E. E.
Oldershaw whose 5 years as
secretary saw the laying of the
new floor, the replacement of
the chairs, the Polesden Lacey
Stage and participation in the
Coronation celebrations.

It was to mark the Corona-
tion in 1953 that the Cedar of
Lebanon was planted.

On the far side of this shapely
tree are the mass of daffodils in
memory of Mrs. N. Cox who
was chairman of the Women’s
Committee which was the first
group to be established by the

Association, with Mrs. B. Older-
shaw as secretary, and it was
responsible for a very full social
programme. Through this group
Mrs. Cox formed, about 20
years ago, the Over Sixties
Club, which still serves a real
need. Her experience with this
enabled her to be the first secre-
tary of the Leatherhead and
District Old People’s Welfare
Committee, and her links with
the B.C.A. enabled her to
establish the Day Centre, with
Mrs. M. Longhurst as its first
cook, at the Barn Hall some 14
years ago.

Magnolia Trees were donated
by neighbours and planted near
the enclave in memory of Miss
Freeman, an old member of the
Association and a founder of
the Over Sixties Club. They did
not flourish in our soil but they
have been replaced by shrubs.
On the far side, under the Oak
Tree, are snowdrops for the late
Mr. A. Longhurst whose house
and nursery, overlooking the
Barn Hall Grounds, is now
demolished. He was quite a
character, and his son and
daughter-in-law were very help-
ful caretakers of the Hall.

The small meeting room at
the side of the Hall was erected
by voluntary labour and named
the Waterfield Room in memory
of our first President who died
in 1960.

Who knows the ‘chairman’s
chair’? It is an unassuming
green leather chair in which

those of us who remember F. P.
Street are proud to sit because
it bears a plaque with his name
and the date of his death in
1957. He was one of our
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pioneers who, not only dreamed
of, but worked hard for the
Extensions which he did not live
to see.

Very few know the story
behind the Channing Notice
Board in the entrance hall. It
marks the short-lived Natural-
ists” Group which did high-level
work under the enthusiastic
guidance of this young man.
When he died, tragically young,
the Group collapsed. It was a
shock to all our active members
who had admired his persistence
and courage. The notice board
was intended as a tribute to him
and also as a token of the
Association’s policy to encou-

rage, where there is a keen
leader, activities of an educa-
tional or social nature which

can be of value to the com-
munity.

COUNCIL
BOOKHAM COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION, 1970
Representatives of Individual

Members:

Mesdames Stratford, Medway,

Catt, Godwin. Messrs. Larkin,

Rombach, Cuddeford, Flowers,

Catt, Freeman, Bruce, Clark,

Preston. Dr. Thorley. Dr.
J. Sowerbutts.

Members of Executive

Committee:

Chairman: Mr. W. Rombach

Vice-Chairman: Mr. R. Catt

Hon. Sec.: Mrs. P. Meehan

Hon. Treas. Mr. A. Medway

President: Mrs. E. Harrison

Mesdames Cuddeford, Stratford.

Messrs. Clancy, Flowers, Snow,
Bruce, Preston, Wing.

(continued P.18)



TO ALL ROAD USERS

ARE YOU UP-TO-DATE?

Does every Road Sign mean something to
you? Or are you too lazy to learn and
rather trust to luck or to the know-how
of the other person to avoid that crash?

STOP ACCIDENTS

BE WITH IT AND LEARN THE NEW
TRAFFIC SIGNS NOW. KNOWLEDGE
BRINGS PEACE OF MIND TO YOU
AND OTHERS.

Booklet, illustrated in colour, from any stationer, price 6d,,
or free from:

LEATHERHEAD ACCIDENT PREVENTION
COUNCIL
RED HOUSE ANNEXE

BULL HILL, LEATHERHEAD
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( Jack & Jill |
Nursery

far

1 CHILDREN AGED 2-5 1
At 214a LOWER ROAD

| GREAT BOOKHAM |

(registered and approved by S
Surrey C.C.) §

Established 1948

Mornings 9.15-12.15 and
= Monday & Thursday 2-4.30 p.m.

| Apply to Mrs. R. SIMMONDS i
TEL. BOOKHAM 4367
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Sr. W SCON

B & son I

H Proprietor: R. F. SCOTT 5

Builders
Decorators

Work*:
1 Guildford Road. Effingham |
Tel. Bookham 2166
S Private Address:
106 Woodlands Road |
Little Bookham
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David Fuller

7 CHURCH ROAD,

BOOKHAM

BOOKHAM 4710 MENS and BOYS OUTFITTERS
BESPOKE TAILORING

Executex Suitings, Van Heusen,
Viyella, Wolsey, Lyle and Scott

Gent’'s & Childrens Shoes, Start-Rite, Lotus, Eaton —Special Boys Department
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i

S

{ Telephone

i Bookham 3013 m I IR
S -

: LOCK
’
S Cynthia’s |
y GALLAGHER
| Ladies', Children's & Baby Wear |
| Sirdar, Wendy & Studley Wools | CHAUFFEUR-DRIVEN CARS
| Hosiery, Gloves & Haberdashery S FOR ALL OCCASIONS
WOODHATCH
GILMAI1S
8§ 5 GROVE CORNER | BOOKHAM
GREAT BOOKHAM L PHONE 3242

OUR INTEREST IS VERTj INTERESTING

WANT TO KNOW
MORE?

Forfurther details why not write or phone:

South of England
Building Society

66 CHURCH STREET, LEATHERHEAD
Telephone 6066

Assets: Approximately £60,000,000 Est. 1859

Es*-xr-eks** mmm HWwwagBs. - = -



DATES FOR YOUR DIARY

Saturday, June 20th. Bookham
Village Day and Opening of
Village Festival.

July 15, 16, 17, 18. The Comedy
of Errors by W. Shakespeare.
National Trust Open Air
Theatre.

Box Office opens, May 4th.

HISTORY OF THE

OLD BARN HALL
The history of the Old Bam
Hall and site up to 1906 is that
of Sole Farm (now Sole Farm
House) of which it was a part.
Sole is first recorded in 1294
when Thomas atte Sole was

living there. The name is
derived from an Anglo-Saxon
word  ‘sol’, meaning muddy

pool, and old villagers remember
this pond near what is now the
Barn Hall until it was filled in
on the conversion of the build-
ing.

From 1294 Sole Farm had
various owners and tenants till
1836 when it passed to Joseph
Bonsor junior, the owner of
Polesden, who rented it to
Stephen Wood.

The first description of the
Property is in Thomas Clay’s
Survey of Bookham in 1614—*" a
Customarie Tememente with a
Barne, Stable, Orchard, etc.” A
larger and clearer plan, of 1797,
shows definitely the house and a
number of outbuildings, one of
the largest being behind the
house and now demolished, the
other sizeable one in the position

of the Bam Hall. It is thus
reasonably certain that the
present Barn Hall is the one

AT

mentioned in the 1614 Survey
and this conclusion is reinforced
by an examination of the timber
framing by experts who con-
clude that it is probably of the
16th century.

Some 14 years ago, when the
rotting boards were removed
and Mr. Oldershaw supervised
their  replacement with the
present excellent ‘gurjun’ floor,
a solid base was found with
runnels for water.

The Barn Hall became a
village hall in 1906. The Little
Guide to Surrey, 1910 reported
“a fine old 15th century barn,
grandly timbered, has recently
been turned into a village hall”;
while Black’s Guide to Surrey
stated that in the village “a
grand old barn is now used as a
village Institute.”

A plaque on the inner wall
bears the inscription that on
Empire Day, 1906, this Hall was

conveyed to the people of
Bookham by Arthur Bird,
Esquire. It was an exciting

event for the little community of
those days. From their descrip-
tions we know how a small barn
at the entrance was moved on
rollers to the Moorings (now
Braithwaites).  This Ingenious
feat hit the national headlines
and was photographed in The
Bystander. The late Mr. E. H.
Cummins, the builder, whom
some of us have met, came from
Dorking, so there are local con-
nections.

It is on record that his brick-
layer was George Ranger,
member of an old Bookham
family whose daughter still fives
in Southend cottages.

18

Observant  passers-by  may
have noticed that the wall front-
ing the site, which has been

fairly  recently repaired as
originally constructed by Mr. R.
Wales, is divided by iron
stanchions,  manufactured  at
Dorking.

One of our treasures is an
estimate from Maples of May
23rd, 1906, which shows that
the Hall was lavishly furnished:
“4 stained long tables, 150
Austrian  bentwood chairs, 6
walnut circular tables and 8
Douglas armchairs.” There were
open fireplaces in the Hall, the
lower walls were panelled,
there were small gas brackets as
well as hanging lamps. The
windows were curtained at the
expense of the donor who also
presented a cheque of £50 for
initial expenses.

Mr. Bird, who
Grange (now the School of
Stitchery and Lace) told the
Trustees that he hoped the Hall
“will be of benefit and help
to the inhabitants both rich and
poor,” adding, what we today
would echo, “ there is a point on
which | have a strong opinion,
and that is, that there should be
some  pecuniary  subscription
from members of any of the
Clubs which may use the Hall.”

The Trustees were the Rev.
G. S. Bird, Chairman, and
Rector of St. Nicolas Church for
19 years, Messrs, R. H. Lindam,
Secretary, W. J. Proctor, T.
Pickering Pick, S. C. Bristow,
Miss Hilda Bird, and Mr. W.
Keswick, M.P. for the Epsom
Division. Incidentally, we were
pleased to have with us at the

lived at the
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CO-OP's THE NAME SAVING'S THE GAME

For low prices always shop at

GUILDFORD COOPERATIVE
SOCIETY LTD.

LEATHERHEAD ROAD, GREAT BOOKHAM
NORTH STREET, LEATHERHEAD

liiiiiimmilVs iGNV
LEATHERHEAD
CHARR I N GTONS SECRETARIAL - SCHOOL
28 Bridge St., Leatherhead
SOIld FueIS Tgl: LEA 2401
Mobil Fuel Oils Also Partime and short coures

Evening Class:
Free advice given on all aspects of central heating Mondays 6-9 p.m.

Prospectus from

15 HIGH STREET Mrs. N. C. Wolff (Principal)
GREAT BOOKHAM : SURREY TYPING & DUPLICATING

Tel. Bookham 4049 and 2655 EvpLeaicES At
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opening of our Extension the
Rev. A. L. Bird, grandson of the
donor and formerly Vicar of

jianstead.
The Minute Book of the
Trustees (1906-1912) gives a

graphic picture of those early
days. With all the optimism
generated by a new venture the
Committee decided to employ a
caretaker at 5/- a week plus the
perquisites on the refreshments,
and a cleaner, also at 5/- a
week for the winter months and
2/6 for the summer. The care-
taker, however, was never
appointed and, presumably in
the interests of economy, one
appointment was made to cover
ail duties. The post was offered
to Mrs. Amey, whom many of
us remember, and  whose
daughter still lives in Bookham.
For a wage of 5/- a week in the
winter and 2/6 in the summer,
later compounded to a weekly
wage of 4/6, she kept the Hall
clean and looked after the
interests of the hirers. Included
in the work was the lighting,
cleaning and carrying of coal for
three fires—two in the Hall and
one in the annexe. And this she
did for 28 years.

An interesting sidelight on the
climate of local opinion in the
Bookhams of that time is given
in a minute of February, 1910
which records the letting of the
Hall to Miss M. Keswick,
daughter of the M.P. for the
Division, for an Anti-Women’s
Suffrage Meeting. There was,
however, a Working Men’s Club,
which must have been well
supported because it was agreed
in 1911 to convert an annexe

(now the storeroom) for their
use. A subscription list, which
bears the name of the Hon. Mrs.
R. Greviile, of Polesden Lacey,
was opened to defray the cost
which was £39 12s.

On June 17th, 1912, the
minutes record a decision to
plant ivy, or some other

creeper, to cover the walls of the
Hall. We shall never know if
this was done, or whether a
man was secured to look after
the grounds at 10/- per quarter,
for these minutes are not
signed. We can only presume
that formal meetings of the
Trustees ceased. We know that
some of the original Trustees
had died, some had left the
district, and during the 1914-18
War the supervision of the Hall
fell on the Rev. G. S. Bird until
he, too, departed in 1926. Some
time between this date and 1931,
when he died, he was obliged to
transfer the management to the
Parish Council.

Under the Surrey Review
Order of 1933 the Parish Coun-
cil ceased to function and its
duties, including the manage-
ment of the Barn Hall, passed
to the Leatherhead Urban
District Council. The L.U.D.C.
had its difficulties for, after the

retirement of Mrs. Amey, a
succession of caretakers fol-
lowed. But, with the outbreak

of the Second World War, the
Hall met a vital need. In 1938
it became an evacuation centre
and served meals for between 400
and 500 children under the con-
trol of the late Mrs. Bowen,
representing the W.V.S. The
Canadian soldiers stationed in
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Bookham also used it in the
evening for socials. In 1945 the
evacuees returned home, the
L.C.C. gave up its responsibili-
ties and the Surrey County
Council took over the Hall for
the school meals service, with
Miss Amey as cook-in-charge.
When the Community Associa-
tion obtained the Hall in 1948
the school canteen was still
there, as well as the clinic and
the local library, and it was
some years before the library
moved to the Grove, the can-
teen to the new Infants’ School
and the clinic to Church House.

When the Community Asso-
ciation inherited the Barn Hall
it was not so beautiful as it now

is, but from the beginning
voluntary  labour was never
lacking to improve it. Money

was always short but, looking
back, one can appreciate that
enthusiasm overcame obstacles
that might have seemed insur-
mountable. The building of the
Extension was a courageous
decision and an act of faith in
the future. It is up to Bookham
to see that the further Exten-
sions are completed, and that
our heritage from the past is
both  preserved and made
adequate for the larger popula-
tion it now serves.



G Wales ambrose

INTERIORS

Timber Merchants CARPETS We are pleased to offer the
Bookham 3272 & 4596 FURNITURE following services:

WALLPAPER CURTAIN MAKING
CARPET LAYING

Imported Softwoods sawn
and prepared to order GLASSWARE LOOSE COVERS and
Logs. FABRICS CURTAIN TRACK FITTING

Larch Poles for Pergolas

Interwoven Fencing
Panels and Posts 103 The Street, Fetcham, Parade Courr,

Pea and Bean Sticks Nr. Leatherhead, Surrey Ockham Rd. South,
Trees Topped and Lopped Tel. Leatherhead 2118 East Horsley. 3790
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B.CA. Officers and Clubs

President: Mrs. E. Harrison, M.A.

Hon. Sec: Mrs. P. Meehan, 48
Downsway, Bookham 5376.

Hon. Treasurer: Mr. A. G Medway,
35 The Garstons, Bookham 4967

Chairman: W L. Rombach, Arbor
Vitae, Vicarage Close. Bookham
4466.

Membership Sec.: Mrs. B. Oldershaw,
99 Little Bookham Street, Book.
2241.

Editor: Mrs. E. Harrison, 61 Eastwick
Drive, Book. 5702.

Adveriisments: P. P. Hinson, 4 The
Garstons, Bookham 4369.

Barn Hall Bookings: Mrs. C. B
Medway, 35 The Garston, Book
4967

Camera Club: 1 A. Carver. 41 High-
lands Road, leatherhead 4312.

Dramatic Soc.: Mrs. J. Hodson, 12
Sole Farm Ave., Bookham 5696.

Flower Arrangement Group: Mrs. S.
McLeod. 11 Allen Road, Book. 4809.

Gramophone Club: A. Harrison, 61
Eastwick Drive, Bookham 5702.

B.C.A. Over Sixties Club: Mrs. M.
Longhurst, 276 Lower Road:
Bookham 3946.

Over Sixties: Mrs. T. Weston, 50
Keswick Road, Bookham 5706.

Old Tyme Dancers: E. Dodgson, 2
Fife Way, Bookham 4066.

Scottish Dancers: R. P. Ashton, 27
Barn Meadow Lane. Book. 4616.

Folk Dance Club: Mrs. D. Thomas,
4 Solecote. Bookham 4607.

Bookham Bowiing Club: C. Flowers,
35 Crabtree Lane. Bookham 4807.

B.C.A. Bridge Club: Mrs. B. Fell,
Byron House, Church Road,
Bookham 5892.

B.C.A. Theatre Club: Mrs. M.
Everett, Bookham 2404; Mrs. D.
Cuddeford, Bookham 3489.

BOOKHAM ORGANISATIONS
(Affiliated to B.CA.)

British Legion, Women’s Section:

Mrs. L. A. Pickering, Standardhill,

Guildford Road, Effingham. Book.
5581.

Bookham Cricket Club: D. Earle, 2
Orchard Gdns., Eff. Book. 4592.
Eastwick Park Cricket Club: P
James, 3 Oswald Close, Fetcham.

Leatherhead 6900.

Catholic Women’s League: Mrs.
Lacey-Smith, Dean House, Ken-
yons, W. Horsley. E. Horsley 3256.

Choral Society: 1.. S. Hughes, 2
Blackthorne Road, Bookham 2785.

Conservative Association, Gt. Book-
ham Branch: P. H. Crook, 28 The
Lome, Bookham 5175.

Conservative Association, Little Book-
barn: D. Smith. 15 Twelve Acre
Close, Bookham 4162.

Bookham Young Conservatives: Miss
D. Tyler, Cavendish, Keswick Rd.

Labour Party, Bookham Ward: D. H.
Irvine, Trollseter, Burnhams Rd.
Bookham 3798.

Liberal Assoc. Bookham Branch:
G. H. A. Warner, 103 Eastwick
Park Ave. Bookham 3219.

Garden Society: R. C. Wing, 20
Gilmais, Bookham 3687.

Eastwick Allotments and Garden
Association: L. Osborne, 8 East-
wick Road.

Bowls Section—Gillett Sports: C. A.
Upton, Bybrook, Sole Farm Road,
Bookham 3279.

Bookham Football Club: Mr. B.
Booth, 70 Bridge St., Leath. 2392.
Eastwick Parent-Teacher Assn.. G.
Morgan, 1 Fernlea. Book. 4976.
Girl Guides Local Association: Mrs.
Mountain, Southwood, Burnham

Road, Bookham 5834.

1st Bookham Scouts: G. V. Child, 9
Sole Farm Road. Bookham 2147.

3rd Bookham Scouts: T. R. Hold-
stock, 41 Crabtree l.ane, Book.
4743.

League of Friends, Leatherhead Hos-
ital:  Mrs. Dames. Wedgewood

ouse, The Mount. Leath. 5924

Mothers’ Union: Mrs. D Litchfield,
57 The Garstons. Bookham 4058.
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N.SP.CC.: Mrs C. Brown. Bookham
Gables, Church Road. Book. 4907.

National Trust, Bookham Commons
Committee: Dr J. G. Sowerbutts,
Riddlesdale, Church Road, Book.
2384.

Polesden Lacey Camping Club:
G. A. Clark, 88 Kenley Road,
S.W.19.

Rifle Club: D. F. Rattenbury, 17
Dorking Road, Bookham 3308.

Bookham Stoolball Club: Mrs M.
Francis. 38 Newenham Road,
Bookham 3075.

Square and Folk Dance Club: Mrs
Thomas. 49 The Garstons, Book.
4607

Bookham Winemakers Club: A. G.
Davies, 1 The Muyrtles. Eastwick
Road, Book. 2970.

Bookham W.I. (Afternoon): Mrs.
\5/8aong-ScoIina, 4  Groveside. Book.

Gt. Bookham W.I. (Evening): Mrs.
Loveday, 140 Lower Road. Book.
3721.

Little Bookham Evening W.l.: Mrs.
C2ro§se, 19 Griffin Way. Bookham
4272.

B.B. Royal National Lifeboat Institu-
tion: Mrs. M. Emuss, 193 Lower
Road, Bookham 2080.

Action Crippled Child Branch: Mrs.
A. Coomber, 31 Halepit Road,
Bookham 2744.

Bookhams Evening Townswomen’s
Guild:  Mrs. M. Bruce, 7 Fox
Lane. Bookham 5722.



NORMAN and HUGGINS

CHARTERED AUCTIONEERS AND ESTATE AGENTS

SURVEYORS AND VALUERS
PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANTS

Commercial

CLIVE V HUGGINS. AAI.

Residential

DONALD J. NORMAM. FAL

BURPHAM HOUSE, 6 HIGH STREET,

THORNDIKE

GREAT BOOKHAM, SURREY

Tel. Bookham 2162/3

THEATRE

LEATHERHEAD

Tel: Leatherhead 5461-2
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Also at 46 HIGH STREET.
LEATHERHEAD, SURREY.
Tel. Leatherhead 4806'7

Home Counties

Dairies

Channel bland - Pasteurised
Homogenised « Sterilised
Flavoured Milk and
Fresh Cream Delivered Daily

HOME FARM. Effingham
Telephone: Bookham S2S3

68 Church Road

Gt. Bookham
Telephone: Bookham 5343



| Pi. CAWP |

 Stationery, Printing |

1 C. CRABTREE (Chemists) LTD. 1

(C. CRABTREE, M.P.S,, F.B.OA. L. O. CRABTREE)

Chemists and Opticians

Agents for . .
KODAK AND ILFORD CAMERAS & ACCESSORIES

High-Class Toilet Preparations:
» Greetings Cards, COTY . YARDLEY . REVLON

Fancy Goods, Books | HELENA RUBENSTEIN . OLD SPICE, ETC.
. . . Daily Deliveries

» Toys, Tobacco andT

Confectionery BOOKHAM PHARMACY

9 HIGH STREET GREAT BOOKHAM

| Gt. Bookham Post Office | (Tel. Bookham 2067)
1 CHURCH ROAD and

|  Phone Bookham 2011
1 THE STREET, EFFINGHAM (Tel. Bookham 4033)

Nl
viiiiiiiniiiirmiirmiiiiiiiinirimiiniiiie
PERSONAL . .
LOANS PIANOS C lijabeth 'j
For the Right “Sound of Music”
Funds available, at TRY | SBPERATES, SKIRTS, SLACKS, |

JUMPERS, JACKETS,
CARDIGANS, BLOUSES,
| FOUNDATIONS, LINGERIE, |
end NIGHTWEAR

NYLONS ALL TYPBS

reasonable rates, to
selected householders,

J. E VINER

for purchase of Cars, Pianoforte Toner and Repairer

House improvements, (late of John Broadwood & Sons,
etc. Ltd., W.L)

United Counties Trust Ltd.
Lndgate House

107/111 Fleet Street
London, E.C4

Tel. 01-353 9764

who visits the district regularly
Please write to:

7 Riverholme Drive
West Ewell
or Tel. 01-393 5904
Before 9 ajn. - After 6.30 pm.
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All germencs by leading
manufacturers

26 CHURCH ROAD |

GREAT BOOKHAM 1
Tel. Bookham 3307

fiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiininiitindnindiindiiiuiniiing



ESTATE AGENTS

8 HIGH STREET,
LEATHERHEAD
Telephone 4136'7
and at
ASHSTEAD, EPSOM, EWELL,
WORCESTER PARK and
TOLWORTH.

H BRACKENBURY R CLATWORTHY

& SON

YOUR HIGH STREET IRONMONGERS

“WHERE COURTESY COUNTS”

17 HIGH STREET, GREAT BOOKHAM.
TeL Bookham 5329

LIMTED

Radio, Television and
Electrical Engineers

TV Rentals

All Records supplied
Kenwood and

Hoover Service Agents

19 HIGH STREET
GREAT BOOKHAM
Bookham 2935



D.N.CLOUTTE,f.RICS. J. E MARCHINGTON, FSV.A. M. T.HIND,'f.SV.A. C.N.STANFORD, FRICS
CHARTERED SURVEYOR CHARTERED SURVEYOR

ESTATE AGENTS - SURVEYORS
AUCTIONEERS & VALUERS
Specialists in the Disposal of Local Property

18 CHURCH ROAD - GREAT BOOKHAM

Tel: Bookham 2182/3

10 North Street - Leatherhead - Tel.: 4104/7

12 Craddocks Parade - Ashtead - Tel.: 3418/9

15 Swan Lane - Guildford - Tel.: 68448/9
ALSO AT

Epsom . Cranleigh . Horsham . Ash Vale . Woking

Godalming . Haslemere . Famham . Liphook . Grayshott

LOCAL OFFICE FOR WOOLWICH EQUITABLE BUILDING SOCIETY

Published by the Bookham Community Association, and Printed by the Surrey Advertiser, Advertiser House, Martyr Road, Guildford



